Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 5 May 2018 12:53 PM

To: Lee, Ming Yao (MingYao.Lee@aig.com)

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 2795705832SG *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18002053/T1pb3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFX 1688L(Ol) & SKM 7007L(TP) ON 26/01/2018]

Your Ref: 27957058325G
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18002053/T1pb3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFX 1688L(OIl) & SKM 7007L(TP) ON 26/01/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was making a U-turn atf the junction of New Bridge road and Upp cross St into
Eu Tong Seng St towards Clark Quay. Our insured driver had stopped inside the yellow box due o front
vehicles had stopped to wait for fraffic light. When the traffic flow started to move, our insured driver

overtook third party vehicle and collided onto third party vehicle.

Our insured driver reported that she was fravelling towards Clark Quay. Third party who was making a U-turn
did not stop and collided onto her vehicle.

There was no video/witness statement from both parties.

Based on both parties report and the available information on hand, we are of the opinion that our insured
has the right of way. Third party should give way as he was making a U-turn.

In view of the above, we are intending to reject third party claim.

For your approval/comments/instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



